

Jonathan Samayoa

Amarillo, Texas, United States



jonathandreamdev@gmail.com



+1 806 576 1063



[linkedin.com/in/jonathan-samayoa](https://www.linkedin.com/in/jonathan-samayoa)

Summary

A diligent, enthusiastic, and passionate web developer with 9 years of experience in designing and developing user interfaces, testing, and training employees. Skilled at utilizing a wide variety of tools and programs to provide effective applications of Front end and Back end.

Hard Skills:

Frontend

- HTML5/CSS3/SASS/Javascript/Typescript: 9/10
- React/Redux-Saga/React Hooks/React Material UI/Chakra UI: 9/10
- React Native/hybrid Mobile app development 5/10
- Angular/Vue: 5/10
- GraphQL/Apollo client/server: 5/10

Backend

- Node.js/Express Framework: 9/10
- PHP/Laravel: 6/10
- Java/Python/Django/Flask/FastAPI/C#/WPF/Windows form: 5/10
- Microservice: 5/10
- Gitlab, Github, Jenkins, kubernetes, docker, CI/CD pipeline: 5/10

Server

- AWS services such as EC2, RDS, Lambda, Athena DB, S3, Amplify, AppSync, CloudWatch, Microsoft

Azure Cloud service like Azure Directory service, Google Cloud Platform, Netlify,

Databases

- MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, Firebase, SQLite, MSSQL, FaunaDB

Soft Skills:

- Perfect Communication in oral & written English
- Creative & Productive way of thinking and implementing.
- Hard working/ honest / reliable / responsible engineer
- Willing to solve new challenges & conflict
- High level of cooperation with team members
- Leading team with project progress

Experience



Senior Software Developer

With-meetwithanyone.com

May 2018 – Mar 2023

Experience face-to-face, online sessions with creators, professionals, experts, and more.

Front End Development

- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Redux-Saga, React Unit Testing using Jest, RTL, MSW
 - Implement UI/ UX according to the provided Figma Design.
 - Identified web-based user interactions and developed highly responsive user interface components via React, and Redux-Saga, Hooks, React material UI library.
 - Translated designs & wireframes into high-quality code and wrote application interface code via JavaScript following React best development practice and design pattern like container-view design pattern.
 - Construct a reusable and scalable React components and API integration.
 - Troubleshoot issues and debug application codes to improve functionality and performance.
 - Developed and implemented front-end architecture to support user interface concepts, code refactoring.
- Back End Development
- Node.js, Express.js, MySQL, MongoDB, AWS(EC2, Lambda function,...), Microservice architecture, serverless platform and etc.
 - 2 years of experience in leading teams building and developing containerized applications and services deployed in production
 - Code review by PR in React/Node
 - Design of API, Database design/implementation/performance tuning.
 - Twilio voice and video api integration & sendgrid API integration for SMS / Video message / Email sending.
 - Used Node.js to install necessary packages into the application.
 - Developed RESTAPI using Node.js/Express Framework
 - Integrated dedicated API systems and third-party solutions
 - Built a complicated backend system using Node/Express.js, Sequelize ORM, and MySQL.
 - Construct many DBMS and several relations such as ManyToMany, OneToMany, OnetoOne, etc.



Software Developer

Sky Republic Inc.

Oct 2014 - Apr 2018

Transform your supply chain faster

Designed to get multi-enterprise applications up and running quickly, Sky Republic makes your supply chain more productive, resilient, and nimble using purpose-built smart contracts – Sky Contracts – to unify processes, data and records among partners and decentralize benefits.

- Experience with HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, Javascript, JQuery, and front-end open-source sets such as Bootstrap
- Worked on web application development that was based on Angular, React, Vuejs and Node.js.
- Created mobile responsive & pixel-perfect Angular UI based on Figma design.
- Integrated REST endpoints and 3rd party APIs in the front end, JWT user authentication and Oauth2 based user authentication.
- Wrote effective unit test using Jest .
- Consulting web development for businesses providing custom software solutions and architecture alongside performance optimization.
- Daily maintenance of code, debugging issues, and solving clients' problems.
- Fully engaged with team members to achieve the highest levels of the project.
- Building website using Core PHP, JQuery, HTML5, CSS3, PHP Laravel/Yii/Codeigniter Framework
- Building admin panel using Python Django Framework.
- Building Rest API using DRF, Flask Framework.
- Building REST using Java Spring Boot.

Education



University of Texas at Dallas

Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Science

Sep 2010 - Sep 2014

- Computer science is one of today's most in-demand degrees and will continue to be as computing expands to nearly every aspect of daily life.
- Computer scientists do more than write code — they focus on today's most pressing challenges and have demand in nearly every field of work.

Leadership

I have 3 years of experience in leading small team, where there were 3 of people, regarding to the React Front-end development.

Skills

React • Redux-Saga • React Hooks • Bootstrap • Vue.js • Angular • TypeScript • ECMAScript • JavaScript • Cascading Style Sheets (CSS) • HTML • Nodejs